
Meeting Agenda 
February 24, 2026, 6:00-8:00 pm 

Sacramento CASA Program, 301 Bicentennial Circle, Suite 220 Sacramento, CA 95826

ITEM AGENDA ITEM 

Welcome and Introductions 

ITEM 1 CASA Overview 

ITEM 2 Review and Approve January 27, 2026 Meeting Minutes 

ITEM 3 Festival Update 

ITEM 4 Commission Workgroup 

ITEM 5 Friends of the Commission Update 

ITEM 6 Commission Updates 

ITEM 7 Public Comment 

ITEM 8 Community Announcements 

Next meeting: 

When: March 24, 2026, 6-8 PM 

Where: Mosaic - 8484 Florin Road, Suite 130, Sacramento, CA 

Adjourn:  



 
MEETING MINUTES 

January 27, 2026, from 4:00 pm – 8:00 pm 
Location: Maple Neighborhood Center- 3301 37th St., Sacramento, CA 95824 

(Open to the Public)  
 

1. - Tracy Steuckrath (District 1) A 6. Yating Campbell (At Large) P 11. Evashalem Robinson (At Large)   A 
2.  Timiza Wash (District 2) P 7. Jinky Dolar (At Large) P 12. Lauren Rebrovich (At Large) A 
3. Amber Kemp (District 3) A 8. Ashley Faison (At Large) A 13. Jamie Stephenson (Youth) A 
4.  Vacant (District 4) --- 9. Marisol Ibarra (At Large) P 14. Brooklyn Pruitt (Youth) P 
5.  Erin Saberi (District 5) P 10. Rachel Rios (At Large) P 15. VACANT (Youth)   --- 

    16. VACANT (Youth Alt) --- 
        Membership Attendance (P=Present; A=Absent; V=Virtually Attended) 

Guests Present: Maureen DeSousa (community member), Abi Nosce (Program Planner for Chevon Kothari), Melinda Avery (Chair of 
Sacramento County Coordinating Council), Nilda Valmores (The Center). 

Welcome and Introductions.   

Commissioner Timiza Wash called the meeting at 4:42 pm. Quorum was established.   

 AGENDA ITEMS DISCUSSION ACTION ITEMS DUE 
DATE 

ITEM 1 2026 Workplace Recap 
 

- Commission July 31, 2025, Workplan Retreat 
- Leadership Team Post Retreat Planning 
Goal is to prioritize goals.  Looked at outcomes and 
what initiatives can come out of them: 

1.  A Robust supportive Friends of the 
Commission- need to clarify their role- as far 
as recommending commissioner selection  

1. Leadership will 
invite Friends to 
next meeting to 
have robust 
conversation 
after consulting 
with County 
Counsel. 

ASAP 



 
MEETING MINUTES 

January 27, 2026, from 4:00 pm – 8:00 pm 
Location: Maple Neighborhood Center- 3301 37th St., Sacramento, CA 95824 

(Open to the Public)  
 

2. Improve well-being for women and girls (DV, 
housing).  Focus on older women.  

3. Actively, authentically engage community. 
Participate and engage with other groups, 
online resource HUB.  Partner with 
University more.  University willing to 
partner with us on data.  Potential to get 
interns from local colleges and universities. 
Policy and Focus groups.   
We will need to prioritize goals/initiatives.  
Workgroups can meet and discuss and bring 
back to the group.   
 

4. 3 Buckets: 
Improve well being for women and girls 
Authentic engagement from community 
Data & Policy 
 
Will create timeline for 4 categories 

2. Engage partners. 
Wil present to 
Commission at 
meetings.  Need 
new 
representative at 
DV Prevention 
Committee.  It 
used to be 
Rachel W.  

3. Check in with 
getting on 
calendar to 
present to BOS 
in March 

4. Send poll to 
prioritize 
workgroups for 
2026 (Microsoft 
Poll or Doodle 
Poll?) 

 



 
MEETING MINUTES 

January 27, 2026, from 4:00 pm – 8:00 pm 
Location: Maple Neighborhood Center- 3301 37th St., Sacramento, CA 95824 

(Open to the Public)  
 

ITEM 2 Finalizing the 
Commission 2026 
Workplan 

 

-Finalizing the Commission 2026 Workplan 

1. Review/Discuss Draft Work Plan 

2. Finalize Commission Work groups (permanent & 
ad hoc) 

3. Identify areas where more information is needed 

  

  Welcome and Introductions- Monthly 
Commission Meeting 6-8PM  

  

ITEM 1 La Familia Overview La Familia Overview-Provide multicultural 
counseling and support services.  Focus on mental 
health, employment, and various youth and family 
programs in various languages including Spanish, 
Hmong, and Vietnamese. 

  

ITEM 2 Review and Approve 
December 11, 2025, 
Meeting Minutes 

Commissioner Saberi made a motion to 
approve the December minutes with 
corrections and Commissioner Dolar 
seconded motion to approve with 
corrections.  All ayes to approve corrected 
minutes 

#3 correct spelling of 
Charmen’s name 

 

ITEM 3 Sacramento County 
Coordinating Council 
Presentation 

Melinda Avery presented.  Council is 25 years 
old.  First thing was to coordinate all human 
services in Sacramento.  A year ago, they 
decided to reimagine what they do.  Did 

  



 
MEETING MINUTES 

January 27, 2026, from 4:00 pm – 8:00 pm 
Location: Maple Neighborhood Center- 3301 37th St., Sacramento, CA 95824 

(Open to the Public)  
 

listening sessions in the community and 
asked about safety net issues.   
Homelessness was raised in 2014 but not in 
the media at that time.  Data surprised BOS 
and that’s what they focused on.  Revised 
Bylaws to Health and Human Services to 
promote and help with health and human 
services planning.  The council meets once a 
month.  It used to have 4 community 
members plus representatives from 
community advisory boards.  Now there are 
10 individuals from each district that are 
connected to their communities.  Meet 
quarterly- next will be in February talking 
about 988. They want to get word out to 
community in an effective way.  Next 
meeting after that will be on homelessness 
and housing.  Public Health, Behavioral 
Health, Children’s Coalition, Women and 
Girls Commission. 
2/19 @ 6:30 PM at 700 H Street. Supervisors 
are in the process of nominating and 
appointing community members.  Monthly 
meeting is second Thursday of every month- 



 
MEETING MINUTES 

January 27, 2026, from 4:00 pm – 8:00 pm 
Location: Maple Neighborhood Center- 3301 37th St., Sacramento, CA 95824 

(Open to the Public)  
 

12:15 @ 700 H Street.  Every advisory 
committee reports out what they are 
working on so there isn’t a duplication of 
efforts.  Report out on what work is being 
done and what initiatives are being worked 
on.  There is a template.   

ITEM 4 Friends of the 
Commission Update 

No update   

ITEM 5 Commission Updates • Festival- need more vendors/fun 
booths needed (activities etc.).  
tickets are free and on Eventbrite.  
2/13 walk through of site.  No vendor 
fees.  Continur to recruit vendors.  
Vendor and registration cut off will be 
mid-February 

 
• Signed up to do display at 

Sacramento Museum.  1800s to 
current women- historical (example-
park named after a woman that we 
don’t know about).  2/7 ribbon 
cutting. 

 

Claudia will follow-up 
with County Counsel 
Chris Costa regarding 
letters of 
recommendation 
written on behalf of the 
Commission. 

 



 
MEETING MINUTES 

January 27, 2026, from 4:00 pm – 8:00 pm 
Location: Maple Neighborhood Center- 3301 37th St., Sacramento, CA 95824 

(Open to the Public)  
 

• Asked for a Letter of support for ARI.  
They applied for a grant for tech 
program for youth.  We don’t 
currently have a process for this.  Do 
we vote?  This letter is due on Friday.  
Any conflict of interest.  Need to 
come up with process. 

ITEM 6 Public Comment None   
ITEM 7 Community 

Announcements 
• Parks designs being considered for 

Maple Park at La Familia. Looking for 
members for their Community 
Advisory Board.   

• CA Surgeon General trying to reduce 
maternal health death.  One Small 
Thing campaign.  Do one small thing 
for a family (babysit, do the dishes, 
etc.). Record yourself and what you 
are going to do for the family.  

• Gala for Casa is on Saturday.  Crab 
feed.  

• Lunar New Year. NYCA Event at 
Luther Burbank on 2/7 10-4  

• Vietnamese Lunar Year at EG Park 
2/14-2/15 

  



 
MEETING MINUTES 

January 27, 2026, from 4:00 pm – 8:00 pm 
Location: Maple Neighborhood Center- 3301 37th St., Sacramento, CA 95824 

(Open to the Public)  
 

 
 

Meeting adjourned at 8:07pm   
 

Next Commission meeting: February 24, 2026, 600-8:00 pm, TBD 


	2.24.26 Commission Meeting Agenda.pdf
	1.27.26 WC Meeting Minutes -Draft.pdf

